SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FROM: Supervisor John J. Benoit SUBMITTAL DATE: October 16, 2012

SUBJECT: Fourth District Use of Community Improvement Designation Funds (CIDF)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors:

1. Approves the use of Community Improvement funds for the following organizations that provide
important services to the youth of the Coachella Valley.

2.  Approve and direct the Auditor-Controller to make the following budget adjustments:

Boys and Girls Club of Cathedral City $ 10,000.00 Boys and Girls Club of Palm Springs  $10,000
32141 Whispering Palms Trail 450 South Sunrise

Cathedral City, CA 92234 Palm Springs, CA 92262

Boys and Girls Club of Coachella $10,000.00

Boys and Girls Club of Indio $10,000.00

Boys and Girls Club of La Quinta $10,000.00

Boys and Girls Club of Mecca $10,000.00

C/O Boys and Girls Club of Coachella Valley
42600 Cook St.
Palm Desert, CA 92260

Increase appropriations:
10000-1000100000-536200 Contribution to Non County Agency $60,000.00

Decrease Board Designation:
10000-1000100000-330135 Community Improvement $60,000.00

BACKGROUND:

The Boys and Girls Club of Mecca, Cathedral City, Coachella, Indio, La Quinta and Palm Springs provide
educational and recreational programs for kids from 1% grade to 12" grade. Each facility provides an
excellent environment where kids can receive tutoring, learn leadership skills and develop an interest in their
communities by participating in worthwhile projects.
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